Mandana Mazaheri

From: Tracey Stephens <Tracey.Stephens@brokenhill.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 11:20 AM

To: Emily Murray

Cc: Mandana Mazaheri

Subject: Rasp Mine Project (PA 07_0018) Modification 6

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Rasp Mine Project (PA 07 _0018) Modification 6

Reference is made to Rasp Mine Project (Modification 6), and in particular Broken Hill Operations “Response
to Submissions”.

Broken Hill City Council acknowledges receiving and reviewing the Response to Submissions.

Council advises that it has no further comment to make in regards to Mod 6.

For any further queries, please contact the undersigned.

Tracey Stephens

Town Planner

240 Blende Street

PO Box 448

Broken Hill NSW 2880

Phone 08 8080 3313

Mobile 0438761070
Tracey.Stephens@brokenhill.nsw.gov.au
www.brokenhill.nsw.gov.au

BROKEN HILL

CITY COoOUNCIL

AUSTRALIA'S FIRST HERITAGE LISTED CITY

We acknowledge the traditional owners of the land on which we live and work, and pay our respects to
their elders past, present, and emerging.
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